Glenn County 4-H Community Town Hall Monday, December 16, 2024, 7:00 p.m. GCOE Office, Willows and via Zoom

TOWN HALL MINUTES

The gathering was called to order at 7:07 p.m. on Monday, December 16, 2024, at the GCOE Office in Willows. Christine Kampmann led the flag salute and the 4-H pledge.

New guests were in attendance and everyone took the time to introduce themselves.

Christine Kampmann and Mayra Fairbanks gave the financial report. The 2024-2025 Glenn County 4-H Budget will be included in the next Glenn County 4-H Community Town Hall meeting packet.

Marci Sanchez shared that the December craft project made tree decorations for the tree at the North Pole Lodge at the Glenn County Avenue of Lights. Please go and encourage others to vote on their Schaffert 4-H Club tree.

The Bowl-A-Thon Financial Recap was provided and reviewed.

Christine Kampmann and Corie Hurlburt shared that it was a fun event. Corie Hurlburt provided a Fundraiser Dinner planning meeting update, stating that there were approximately 6-8 people in attendance at the meeting and we need more participation. The ticket price will remain \$15, and tickets will be available for pick up at the January Club Meeting. The next meeting is Monday, January 6, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. at Elenita's in Willows.

The Glenn County Presentation Day Event is Friday, February 6, 2025, at Willows Intermediate School. The Presentation Day 101 event will be announced soon and will take place in January.

Christine Kampmann added that the next JLA Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, February 4, 2025. Christine shared that we will continue with a Buyer's Lunch. Additional signage and instruction will help with the flow during beef weigh-ins and the unloading of other species. Detailed information will be provided as the fair approaches.

Coats for Kids was a success, with 122 coats collected. It was shared that you should complete your enrollment and training as soon as possible to allow time for processing before you have a lapse in service.

Farm Bureau Crab is Saturday, January 18, 2025. Youth 6th grade and above are encouraged to take advantage of this fun opportunity. All other youth can sign up for the Dessert Booth.

Glenn County 4-H Dairy Presentation will be led by UC ANR Dairy Advisor Betsy Karle on Wednesday, January 22, 2025, from 6:00 to 7:00 p.m. at the UCCE Office.

Treasurer Mid-Year Peer Review is due Monday, January 27, 2025. Christine shared the process and informed the guests that the process is the same as the Year-End Peer Review. Christine also shared that there is a Treasurer Workshop on Wednesday, December 18, 2024.

The Shooting Sports Instructor Meeting is in Red Bluff on March 29-30, 2025. If anyone is interested in leading a shooting sports project, this would be beneficial to attend.

For Good of the Order: Christine Kampmann shared information about the Teens as Teachers opportunity and encouraged teens to apply.

Town Hall concluded at 7:30 p.m.

In Attendance:

Mayra Fairbanks, Advisory Team Adult Volunteer Christine Kampmann, Advisory Team & UCCE Staff

Capay 4-H Club:

Clover 4-H Club:

Lake 4-H Club: Anai Anzures (parent, Zoom), Elizabeth Squire (parent, Zoom)

Plaza 4-H Club:

Schaffert 4-H Club: Marci Sanchez (Club Key Leader, Zoom),

Stoney Creek 4-H Club: Mayra Fairbanks (Adult Volunteer and Advisory Team Member)

Willows 4-H Club: Corie Hurlburt (Adult Volunteer, Zoom),

Respectfully submitted by:

Mayra Fairbanks and the Advisory Team